
Message 

From: Streett, Mary [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients in| 

on behalf of Streett, Mary 

Sent: 26/04/2016 18:31:38 

To: Swink, Suzanne [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients nin 
Subject: FW: A letter to BP's chairman from civil society 

Attachments: Civil society letter to fossil fuel companies.FT advert.Online.pdf 

Mary M. Streett 

BP America, Inc.     bp.com 

From: Stutz, Rachel 

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 2:30 PM 

To: Stout, Robert; Streett, Mary; Morrell, Geoff; Guinn, Shanan; Sidoti, Elizabeth; Nolan, James; van Hoogstraten, David 

Jan; Dempsey, Ray C; Ellis, Joe 

Subject: FW: A letter to BP's chairman from civil society 

FYI 

Rachel Stutz 

bp.com 

  

  

  

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this email, please advise the sender immediately. 

From: Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:09 AM 

To: Stutz, Rachel; Gase, Karen K; Raftery, Becky 

Cc: Samuel, James; Long, Jennifer; Perkins, Mary Ellen 

Subject: FW: A letter to BP's chairman from civil society 

  

  
Redacted - Privilege 
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Mike 

Mike A Nash 

Managing Counsel — Global HSSE and S&OR 

BP Legal 

20 Canada Square 

Canary Wharf 

London E14 4NJ 

  

BP International Limited. Registered office nn Registered in 

England and Wales, number 542515. 

    

Sent: 26 April 2016 11:08 

To: Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

Subject: FW: A letter to BP's chairman from civil society 

FYI 

  

From: Carey, Emily 

Sent: 25 April 2016 17:09 

To: Emery, Dominic; Andrews, Antony 

Subject: FW: A letter to BP's chairman from civil society 

Ant and Dominic 

You may have seen this already — but FYI! 

Thanks 

Emily 

From: BP press office, London 

Sent: 25 April 2016 17:07 

To: Jackson, David J; Carey, Emily; Pierre, Etta 

Cc: Nicholas, David H; Henshaw, Peter 

Subject: FW: A letter to BP's chairman from civil society 

For the Chairman’s awareness. 

Scott Dean 
Deputy Head of Group Press Office, BP. 

Wait) com 

BP International Limited. Registered office: 

From: Tom Harrison [mailt sfct.org.uk 

Sent: 25 April 2016 16:52 

To: BP press office, London 

Subject: A letter to BP's chairman from civil society 
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Dear Mr Nicholas, 

In tomorrow’s Financial Times (the UK version) over 75 civil society organisations are publishing an open letter 

(attached) to the chairs of the major, publicly-listed fossil fuel companies BP, Chevron, Eni, ExxonMobil, Shell, Statoil, 

and Total to invite them to align their business plans to the agreement made at COP21 to limit climate change to 2C and 

preferably 1.5C above pre-industrial levels and achieve net zero emissions. 

Publishing this letter is an important act. Your company holds immense power over whether the world achieves the 

agreement reached at COP21. We are asking you to use that power in the interests of your shareholders and humanity 

by committing to work to reduce greenhouse gas emissions in line with the budget set within COP21 and to increase the 

speed of the transition to a zero carbon economy in ways that does not sacrifice people’s health or quality of life. 

We look forward to receiving a response from Mr Svanberg. 

Yours sincerely, 

Tom Harrison 

Tom Harrison 

The sbury Family Charitable                
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